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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman 
Maureen K. Ohlhausen 
Terrell McSweeny 

 
       _    
          ) 
In the Matter of        ) 
          ) 

Cooperativa de Médicos Oftalmólogos    ) Docket No. C- 
de Puerto Rico.       ) 

                                                                                       ) 
 
 

DECISION AND ORDER 
 

 The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having initiated an investigation of 
certain acts and practices of Cooperativa de Médicos Oftalmólogos de Puerto Rico, hereafter 
referred to as “Respondent OFTACOOP,” and Respondent OFTACOOP having been furnished 
thereafter with a copy of a draft Complaint that the Bureau of Competition proposed to present to 
the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge 
Respondent OFTACOOP with violating Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as 
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45; and 

Respondent OFTACOOP, its attorneys and counsel for the Commission having thereafter 
executed an Agreement Containing Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), containing an 
admission by Respondent OFTACOOP of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid 
draft Complaint, a statement that the signing of said Consent Agreement is for settlement 
purposes only and does not constitute an admission by Respondent OFTACOOP that the law has 
been violated as alleged in such Complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such Complaint, other 
than jurisdictional facts, are true, and waivers and other provisions as required by the 
Commission’s Rules; and  

 The Commission, having thereafter considered the matter and having determined that it 
had reason to believe that OFTACOOP has violated the said Act, and that a Complaint should 
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 “Payor” means any Person that pays, or arranges for the payment, for all or any part of H.
any Physician services or hospital services for itself or for any other Person.  Payor 
includes any Person that develops, leases, or sells access to networks of Physicians or 
hospitals. 

 “Person” means both natural persons and artificial persons, including, but not limited I.
to, corporations, unincorporated entities and governments. 

 “Physician” means a doctor of allopathic medicine (“M.D.”), a doctor of osteopathic J.
medicine (“D.O.”), a doctor of chiropractic medicine (“D.C.”), or a doctor of podiatric 
medicine (“D.P.M.”) 

 “Act 228” means Puerto Rico Act 228 of December 15, 2015 and includes any K.
implementing regulations subsequently promulgated.  
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IV. 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent OFTACOOP shall file a verified written report 
within sixty (60) days after the date this Order is issued, annually thereafter for five (5) years on 
the anniversary of the date this Order is issued, and at such other times as the Commission may 
by written notice require.  Each report shall include, among other information that may be 
necessary: 
 

 A detailed description of the manner and form in which Respondent OFTACOOP has A.
complied and is complying with the Order; 

 A copy of each confirmation required by Paragraphs III.A. and B. of this Order. B.

V. 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent OFTACOOP shall notify the Commission at 
least thirty (30) days prior to: 
 

 Any proposed dissolution of Respondent OFTACOOP; A.

 Any proposed acquisition, merger or consolidation of Respondent OFTACOOP; or B.

 Any other change in Respondent OFTACOOP, including but not limited to assignment C.
and the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries, if such change might affect compliance 
obligations arising out of this Order. 

VI. 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of determining or securing compliance with 
this Order, and subject to any legally recognized privilege, and upon written request with 
reasonable notice to Respondent OFTACOOP, Respondent OFTACOOP shall permit any duly 
authorized representative of the Commission: 
 

A. Access, during office hours of Respondent OFTACOOP and in the presence of counsel, 
to all facilities and access to inspect and copy all books, ledgers, accounts, 
correspondence, memoranda, and all other records and documents in the possession or 
under the control of Respondent OFTACOOP related to compliance with this Order, 
which copying services shall be provided by Respondent OFTACOOP at the request of 
the authorized representative(s) of the Commission and at the expense of Respondent 
OFTACOOP; and 

B. Upon five (5) days’ notice to Respondent OFTACOOP and without restraint or 
interference from Respondent OFTACOOP, to interview officers, directors, or 
employees of Respondent OFTACOOP, who may have counsel present, regarding such 
matters. 
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